
J u l 13 2011 2:07PM HP LASERJET FAX 505-982-2151 

JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX lOSe 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87304 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 113 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 67501 

(505) 981-2043 (Phone) 
(3O3)««04«2(C«l]) 
(305)982-2151 (Fax) 

If lnifsbru^anl.cnni 

July 13, 2011 

Via fax 

Jami Bailey, Director 
Oil Conservation Division ̂  
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Rc: Burnett Oil Co., Inc/Cases 14691,14673, and 14674 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

I received Ms. Munds-Dry's continuance request. I have passed this on to my client but have not 
had a chance to talk with them. Unfortunately, I must leave town for Carlsbad this afternoon. I 
will respond to the request as soon as possible. 

Very truly yours, 


